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Rive"a, Maribel .

From: ¥ - Y corphelp
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:44 PM
To: 'Jackie McArdie'
Subject: RE: West Marion Family Practice PA
Thank you for your email. We are forwarding your request to the proper section for this to be updated.
Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations -
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of senvice you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
From: Jackie McArdle [mailto: jackie@pagfl.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 12:02 PM
To: corphelp °
Subject: West Marion Family Practice PA
Please change the Principal Address & Mailing Address on:
DOC# P0O6000118414
West Marion Family Practice PA
8599 SW Highway 200
Ocala, FL 34481 o
Jackie McArdle
Physician Advisory Group, Inc
4110-D NW 37th Place
Gainesville, FL 32606
(352) 379-8220 X5
(866) 381-8865 Fax
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